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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Keefer and City Council
From: Carla McLane, Planning Official
Date: September 23, 2024
RE: Parks Master Plan (PMP)
Appointment of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)

As of today, September 23, we are about to finalize the Scope of Work for the collaborative
effort to provide a Parks Master Plan (PMP) that will serve the Boardman Park and Rec District
(BPRD) and the City of Boardman. As we have worked through various factors that will be
addressed in the PMP we have also been brainstorming about who should be asked to serve on
the Public Advisory Committee (PAC). The list below represents the outcome of the
conversation with input from the selected contractor and includes individuals from a variety of
organizations as well as some citizens to serve in this important role. The requested action is to
appoint this slate of individuals to the TSP PAC understanding that the student representative
will be provided by Mr. John Christy.

Please reach out if you have any questions. Thanks much.

NAME ORGANIZATION

Richard Rockwell

Boardman City Council

Ethan Salata

Boardman City Council

Michael Connell

Boardman Planning Commission

Luis Campos BPRD Board Member
Norma Ayala BPRD Board Member
Taylor Whiteman Citizen
Crystal Davison Citizen

Lisa Mittelsdorf

Port of Morrow

Torrie Griggs

Chamber of Commerce

John Christy

Morrow County School District

TBD (student)

Morrow County School District

George Shimer

Boardman Parks and Rec District CEO

Carla McLane

Boardman Planning Official

Jessica Calderon

Morrow County Public Health

Dawn Hert
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